# Jennifer J Johnson

#### **LNHA**

Cedar Falls, IA jenny7smith@yahoo.com 319-823-0259

I am self-motivated individual whom holds state issued licenses for a LNHA as well as an RN. I have a desire to work in a full-time position in Healthcare Administration in Long Term Care. I possess excellent motivational skills, communication skills, team-oriented leadership skills, person directed care skills and have 19+ years' experience in Long Term Care. I feel very passionate about healthcare and the well-being of others is my reward as a healthcare professional. I also believe in successful management of healthcare teams is key to ensure the delivery of the best quality healthcare possible.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

# Administrator in Training (AIT)

Cedar Falls Health Care Center - Cedar Falls, IA March 2018 to March 2019

Practicum completed as well as the required 720 hours needed for the state of lowa's requirements. Eighty plus hours were spent in all departments learning and leading in all aspects in long term care.

# TRAVELING REGISTERED NURSE

AMN Healthcare - State of Iowa July 2007 to January 2018

Charge Nurse and Director of Nursing Duties as an RN in a variety of settings and communities. Per Diem or contract staffing to agencies, communities and facilities where staffing for an RN was challenged. Administration of medications, Assessments, Discharges, Hospice Care, Skilled Care, Admissions, Supervisor to Nursing Staff, Providing Skilled Nursing Care, Care Planning and MDS tasks, Home Health Care, Education to Clients, Director of Nursing roles, Sales, Marketing and a vast variety of other tasks.

# RN/DIRECTOR OF NURSING/RESIDENT CARE COORDINATOR

Parker Place Retirement Community - Parkersburg, IA March 2016 to November 2016

Direct Supervisor of Nursing Staff, Provide Nursing and Administrative roles to residents, resident assistants, Staff, Physicians and Families. Education of EHR to staff using Point Click Care, Assessments, scheduling of staff, billing, review of medications, review of cares, physician medication reviews, scheduling appointments, escorting residents to appointments, direct care to dementia residents as well as assisted living residents, care planning, admissions, discharges, transfers to hospital or higher level of care communities, end of life care, marketing, sales, along with several other tasks.

#### MDS COORDINATOR/RN/ADON

COLONIAL MANOR NURSING AND REHABILITATION CENTER - Elma, IA January 2011 to September 2015

Administration of Medications and Treatment to Residents, Assessments, Discharges, Admissions, Providing Skilled Nursing Care, Assisted Living Cares, Skilled Care, Home Health Care, End of life care, Care Planning and MDS tasks, Care Plan Conferences, Brighter Day Health Psychiatric Coordinator, Supervisor to Nursing Staff, Education to Clients and staff on Point Click Care EHR, Assistant Director of Nursing and a vast variety of other tasks.

#### **REGISTERED NURSE/CHARGE NURSE**

Riceville Family Care and Therapy Center - Riceville, IA July 2007 to September 2012

Administration of Medications and Treatment to Residents, Assessments, Discharges, Admissions, Providing Skilled Nursing Care, , End of Life Care, Care Planning and MDS tasks, Care Plan Conferences, Supervisor to Nursing Staff, Education to Clients and staff and a variety of other tasks.

### Education

#### **BACHELOR'S in HEALTHCARE ADMINISTRATION**

KAPLAN UNIVERSITY July 2016

#### **ASSOCIATE'S DEGREE in NURSING**

NORTHEASTERN IOWA COMMUNITY COLLEGE May 2008

#### **DIPLOMA in NURSING**

NORTHEASTERN IOWA COMMUNITY COLLEGE May 2006

## **HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA**

CALEDONIA HIGH SCHOOL June 2000

# **Certfied Nursing Assistant Course**

NORTHEASTERN IOWA COMMUNITY COLLEGE - Calmar, IA May 1998

# **Nursing Licenses**

#### RN

Expires: March 2020

State: IA

# Skills

Business Development (10+ years), Budgeting (10+ years), Bookkeeping (10+ years), Customer Service (10+ years), Documentation (10+ years), Event Planning (10+ years), Employee Relations (10+ years), Human Resources (10+ years), Inventory Management (10+ years), Leadership Development (10+ years), Management (10+ years), Marketing (10+ years), Medical Terminology (10+ years), Networking (10+ years), Public Speaking (10+ years), Quality Assurance (10+ years), Risk Management (10+ years), Recruiting (10+ years), Strategic Planning (10+ years), Team Building (10+ years)

# Certifications

# **BLS, ACLS**

# Additional Information

Electronic Health Records, Budget Management, Marketing, pCommunications, Telemedicine, Healthcare, Several Office Skills, Medical Terminology, Medicaid, Medicare, Data Entry, Customer Service, Documentation, Quality Assurance, Team Building, Patient Centered Care and many others. Pleasant and fun to work with and appreciates a challenge.